
 

AGENDA 
 

ALISO VIEJO CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 17, 2015 
6:30 P.M. CLOSED SESSION 

7:00 P.M. PUBLIC MEETING / PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

City Hall  
Council Chambers 

12 Journey 
Aliso Viejo, CA 

 

 
 

Mayor William A. Phillips  
Mayor Pro Tem Mike Munzing 
Councilmember Ross Chun 

Councilmember David C. Harrington 
 Councilmember Phillip B. Tsunoda  

 
WELCOME to the City of Aliso Viejo City Council meeting.  Those persons wishing to address the City 
Council are requested to complete and submit to the City Clerk a “Request to Address City Council” form 
available at the entrance to the City Council Chambers.  Speakers will be called at the appropriate time 
as their interested matter is heard.  COMMENTS WILL BE LIMITED TO THREE MINUTES PER 
SPEAKER. Council proceedings are recorded. 
 
It is the City’s intention to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). If you need special 
assistance to participate in the meeting, the City will make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility and/or accommodations. [28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II] Please contact the City Clerk’s 
Office at (949) 425-2505 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
Regular meetings of the City Council are held on the first and third Wednesday of the month at the City 
Hall Council Chambers, 12 Journey, Aliso Viejo.  Copies of the agenda are available in the lobby at City 
Hall on the Thursday preceding a regularly scheduled City Council meeting.  Supplemental documents 
relating to specific agenda items are available for review in the City Clerk’s office, 12 Journey, Aliso Viejo.  
For more information, please contact City Hall at (949) 425-2505. 

 
DAVID A. DOYLE SCOTT C. SMITH MITZI ORTIZ 
CITY MANAGER CITY ATTORNEY CITY CLERK 



 

   Page 2 of 5 June 17, 2015 
Regular Meeting 

PLEASE SILENCE ALL CELL PHONES AND OTHER  
ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT WHILE CITY COUNCIL IS IN SESSION 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  Convene Meeting to Closed Session and Roll Call – 6:30 p.m. 
 
PRESENT: 
ABSENT: 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  At this time members of the public may address the City Council regarding 
any items appearing on the Closed Session agenda.  Those persons wishing to address the City Council 
are requested to complete a “Request to Address City Council” form available on the table adjacent to the 
front door of the City Council Chambers. COMMENTS ARE LIMITED TO THREE MINUTES PER 
SPEAKER. 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 
 
1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION  

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 
Title: City Manager 

 
2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 
Agency designated representative:  Mayor 
Unrepresented employee:  City Manager  
 

3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) 
Number of potential cases:  1 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  Reconvene Meeting to Open Session and Roll Call - 7:00 p.m. 
 
PRESENT: 
ABSENT: 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Boy Scout Troop 700 
 
 
SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 
A. COUNCIL RECOGNITION OF OUTGOING ALISO NIGUEL HIGH SCHOOL 

PRINCIPAL CHRIS CARTER  
 

B. COUNCIL RECOGNITION OF THE ST. MARY’S SCHOOL MATHS QUEST 
TEAM FOR TAKING FIRST PLACE IN A COMPETITION OVERSEAS 
 



 

   Page 3 of 5 June 17, 2015 
Regular Meeting 

C. RECOGNITION OF THE ALISO VIEJO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 2015 
SCHOLARSHIP AWARD RECIPIENTS 
 

ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, REORDERING TO THE AGENDA 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR NOTICE: Any member of the public who wishes to discuss a Consent 
Calendar item should complete and submit to the City Clerk a “Request to Address City Council” form 
available at the entrance to the City Council Chambers.  Speakers will be called at the appropriate time 
as their interested matter is heard.  COMMENTS ARE LIMITED TO THREE MINUTES PER SPEAKER. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM NOS. 1-8 
All matters listed on the Consent Calendar will be acted upon by one vote unless members of the City 
Council, staff, or the public request a matter to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar 
for separate action.  Items removed from the Consent Calendar will be discussed and voted upon 
immediately following City Council action on the remainder of the Consent Calendar. 
 
1. WAIVE THE READING OF ALL ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve the reading by title only of all ordinances 
and resolutions wherein the titles appear on the public agenda; said titles shall be 
determined to have been read by title, and further reading is waived. 
 

2. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   
1. Ratify accounts payable checks issued May 28, 2015 in the amount of 

$475,220.23; and 
2. Ratify accounts payable checks issued June 4, 2015 in the amount of 

$161,034.46. 
 

3. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT – FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt a Resolution setting the Proposition 4 (Gann) 
Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2015-16 for the City of Aliso Viejo at 
$34,245,483.  The City of FY 2015-16 will be utilizing 34.78% of this limit. 

 
4. FIRST AMENDMENT TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 

ROSENOW PEVACEK GROUP (RSG), INC. FOR AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
IMPLEMENTATION SERVICES 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve the First Amendment to Professional 
Services Agreement with Rosenow Spevacek Group (RSG), Inc. for Affordable 
Housing Implementation Services. 

 
5. AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF ORANGE FOR THE POD EXERCISE 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve the Agreement for Provision of Point of 
Dispensing Site Services with the County of Orange from July 1, 2015 through 
June 30, 2018. 



 

   Page 4 of 5 June 17, 2015 
Regular Meeting 

6. SALARY SCHEDULE ADJUSTMENTS 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt a Resolution approving an updated Salary 
Schedule for City of Aliso Viejo employees, effective July 1, 2015. 
 

7. RENEWED MEASURE M ELIGIBILITY – 7-YEAR CIP 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   
1. Adopt a 7-Year Capital Improvements Program (CIP) for Street Projects; and 
2. Adopt a Resolution concerning the status of the Circulation Element and 

Mitigation Fee Program. 
 
8. DESIGNATION OF ALTERNATE FOR CJPIA ANNUAL BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS MEETING 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Designate Mayor Pro Tem Mike Munzing as 
alternate for CJPIA Annual Board of Directors Meeting to be held on July 15, 
2015. 
 

END OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING ITEM NO. 9 
 
9. RESOLUTION RELATED TO APPEALS FEE 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends the City Council approve a 
Resolution entitled: 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALISO VIEJO, 
CALIFORNIA, ENACTING A FEE FOR APPEALS UNDER CHAPTER 1.10 
OF THE ALISO VIEJO MUNICIPAL CODE 

 
 
DISCUSSION ITEM NOS. 10-11 

 
10. REQUEST TO APPROVE PLANNING APPLICATION PA15-015 (MSP) FOR A 

MASTER SIGN PERMIT TO AMEND TO THE PARK PLAZA AT ALISO VIEJO 
TOWN CENTER PLANNED SIGN PROGRAM TO ESTABLISH TENANT 
SIGNAGE FOR PROPOSED DEMISING OF 26791 ALISO CREEK ROAD 
FROM A SINGULAR TENANT TO A DUAL TENANT LOCATION (STAPLES) 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt a Resolution to approve Planning Application 
PA15-015 (MSP) for a master sign permit to amend the planned sign program for 
Park Plaza at Aliso Viejo Town Center. 
 



 

   Page 5 of 5 June 17, 2015 
Regular Meeting 

11. ORDINANCE RELATED TO ASSIGNMENT OF HEARING OFFICERS IN 
APPEALS OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISIONS 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Introduce and approve for first reading Ordinance 
entitled: 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALISO VIEJO, 
CALIFORNIA AMENDING SECTION 1.10.030 OF THE ALISO VIEJO 
MUNICIPAL CODE PROVIDING FOR THE ASSIGNMENT OF HEARING 
OFFICERS IN APPEALS OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISIONS. 

 
 

COMMUNITY INPUT 
Members of the public wishing to address the City Council are requested to complete and submit to the 
City Clerk a “Request to Address City Council” form available at the entrance to the City Council 
Chambers. IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE BROWN ACT, NO DISCUSSION OR ACTION MAY BE 
TAKEN ON COMMENTS RECEIVED AT THIS TIME, EXCEPT THE CITY COUNCIL MAY BRIEFLY 
RESPOND TO STATEMENTS MADE OR QUESTIONS POSED.    Comments are limited to three (3) 
minutes per speaker.  
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS / COUNCIL COMMENTS / COMMITTEE UPDATES 
     
 
ADJOURNMENT:  The next regularly scheduled meeting is July 1, 2015.   



Agenda Item A-1



Agenda Item B-1



Agenda Item C-1



Agenda Item C-2



Agenda Item 2-1



Accounts Payable
5/28/2015

Description (Item)Vendor Name Amount

101 - GENERAL FUND
JUN'15 HEALTH PREMIUMCALPERS HEALTH 14,826.81

PERS RETIREMENT PP10CALPERS RETIREMENT 10,808.36

JUN'15 DENTAL  INSURANCECOPOWER 1,586.59

JUN'15 VISION INSURANCECOPOWER 306.80

27,528.56

CITY COUNCIL

MM-LV SHOPPING CTR TRAVEL EXPMIKE MUNZING 69.00

CITY COUNCIL TOTAL: 69.00

CITY MANAGER

DD-5/13/15 LUNCH MEETING W/STAFFDAVID DOYLE 69.85

DD-2015 RECON TRAVEL EXPDAVID DOYLE 136.00

CM-RED & BLUE PENSSTAPLES ADVANTAGE 63.15

CITY MANAGER TOTAL: 269.00

CITY ATTORNEY

MAR'15 BBK - CODE ENFORCEMENTBEST BEST & KRIEGER 2,785.56

MAR'15 BBK - GENERAL SRVSBEST BEST & KRIEGER 16,028.44

MAR'15 BBK - GENERAL PLAN/TOWN CTR SPECIFICBEST BEST & KRIEGER 2,720.69

MAR'15 BBK - NPDESBEST BEST & KRIEGER 1,835.13

MAR'15 BBK - ZONING CODE (CEQA & ENVIRON)BEST BEST & KRIEGER 10,403.82

MAR'15 BBK - GENERAL SERVICESBEST BEST & KRIEGER 350.79

MAR'15 BBK- RENAISSANCE AIRBEST BEST & KRIEGER 210.51

MAR'15 BBK- SHEA/VANTIS TC DEED RESTRICTIONSBEST BEST & KRIEGER 2,838.30

CITY ATTORNEY TOTAL: 37,173.24

FINANCE

2ND QTR'15 SALES TAX CONTRACT SRVHDL COMPANIES 1,050.00

4TH QTR'15 SALES TAX AUDITHDL COMPANIES 1,571.95

JUN'15 ADMIN CHARGESCALPERS HEALTH 54.94

JUN'15 ADMIN CHARGESCOPOWER 15.00

FIN- PENS, POST IT & FOLDERSSTAPLES ADVANTAGE 154.27

FINANCE TOTAL: 2,846.16

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

MAY'15 IT SUPPORT SERVICESIGMANET INC. 4,875.00

5/9-6/8/15 CITY HALL PHONE SERVICEU.S. TELEPACIFIC CORP. 1,289.45

CEN- PRINTER & FAX TONER,PAPER, WATER BOTTLESSTAPLES ADVANTAGE 981.89

NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 7,146.34

C. S. ADMINISTRATION

JUN'15 HEALTH RETIREDCALPERS HEALTH 122.00

5/25/15 MEMORIAL WREATHALISO VIEJO FLORIST 329.39

C. S. ADMINISTRATION TOTAL: 451.39

IGLESIA PARK

MAY'15 IGLESIA PARK MAINTENANCENIEVES LANDSCAPE INC 295.00

IGLESIA PARK TOTAL: 295.00

PLANNING

JUN'15 HEALTH RETIREDCALPERS HEALTH 122.00

E.R 6/11/15 PDAOC LUNCHEONPLANNING DIRECTORS ASSN OF OC 27.00

PLN-ECO BINDER,FLODERS,FILESTAPLES ADVANTAGE 374.42

PLANNING TOTAL: 523.42

BUILDING

BLDG- WIPES,POST IT, FACIAL TISSUESSTAPLES ADVANTAGE 39.27

BUILDING TOTAL: 39.27

ENGINEERING (GENERAL)

ENG- 10PK STORAGE BOXESSTAPLES ADVANTAGE 38.86

ENGINEERING (GENERAL) TOTAL: 38.86

Agenda Item 2-2



Description (Item)Vendor Name Amount

LAW ENFORCEMENT-OTHER

4/26-5/9/15 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARD SRVALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES 7,745.00

4/10-5/9/15 TOLL ROAD CHARGESTHE TOLL ROADS 130.00

LE- HP 940XL PRINTER CARTSTAPLES ADVANTAGE 105.83

MAY'15 AFISCOUNTY OF ORANGE TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR 1,354.42

LAW ENFORCEMENT-OTHER TOTAL: 9,335.25

EOC

EOC- CERT HOLDER,HP TONERSTAPLES ADVANTAGE 185.73

EOC TOTAL: 185.73

GENERAL FUND TOTAL: 85,901.22

102 - GEN. FD-CITY HALL
NON-DEPARTMENTAL

MAY'15 PEST & RODENT CONTROL SERVICESCTJAMJT CORP. 100.00

MAY'15 CITY HALL PLANT MAINTENANCEFOSTERS' GARDENS INC 100.00

MAY'15 CITY HALL ELEVATOR MAINTENANCEWESTCON ELEVATOR 115.00

MAY'15 CITY HALL  JANITORIAL SERVICETEAM ONE MANAGEMENT 1,650.00

NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 1,965.00

GEN. FD-CITY HALL TOTAL: 1,965.00

203 - GAS TAX
STREET MAINTENANCE

4/9-5/11/15 WATER MTR#3335EL TORO WATER DISTRICT 55.47

STREET MAINTENANCE TOTAL: 55.47

GAS TAX TOTAL: 55.47

311 - STREET IMPROVEMENTS
FY14/15 CIP#093 SLURRY SEAL RETENTIONROY ALLAN SLURRY SEAL INC (19,960.80)

-19,960.80

STREETS & HIGHWAYS

FY14/15 CIP#093 SLURRY SEAL REHABROY ALLAN SLURRY SEAL INC 399,215.68

STREETS & HIGHWAYS TOTAL: 399,215.68

STREET IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL: 379,254.88

331 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

MAY'15 IGLESIA PARK BASEBALL FIELD MAINTENANCENIEVES LANDSCAPE INC 736.66

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL: 736.66

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL: 736.66

711 - DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND
MAY'15 AWMA BRIDGE CLOSURE TRAFFIC ANALYSISRK ENGINEERING GROUP INC 6,350.00

MAR'15 BBK - PA15-003 PARKER REDMOND REAL ESTATEBEST BEST & KRIEGER 391.50

MAR'15 BBK - PRE15-01 CT REALITY CORPBEST BEST & KRIEGER 478.50

MAR'15 BBK- SHEA/VANTIS #5027BEST BEST & KRIEGER 87.00

7,307.00

DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND TOTAL: 7,307.00

GRAND TOTAL: 475,220.23

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

101 - GENERAL FUND 85,901.2285,901.22

102 - GEN. FD-CITY HALL 1,965.001,965.00

203 - GAS TAX 55.4755.47

311 - STREET IMPROVEMENTS 379,254.88379,254.88

331 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 736.66736.66

711 - DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND 7,307.007,307.00

Agenda Item 2-3



Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

711 - DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND

475,220.23Grand Total: 475,220.23

Agenda Item 2-4



Accounts Payable
6/4/2015

Description (Item)Vendor Name Amount

101 - GENERAL FUND
PP 9&10 CAFETERIA PLANAFLAC 369.58

GT,RY- FY15-16 GFOA MEMBER DUESGFOA 305.00

REFUND P#74081 AMERICAN VISION WINDOWSAMERICAN VISION WINDOWS 98.71

REFUND P#74094 SOLARCITYSOLAR CITY CORPORATION 32.24

805.53

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

3/9-5/11/15 AV RANCH WATER MTR#7757MOULTON NIGUEL WATER DIST 168.94

CEN- HP LASERJET PRINTER M604NSOUTHERN COMPUTER WAREHOUSE 708.70

30 VMWARE VIEW LICENSE RENEWALSCDW GOVERNMENT INC 2,100.00

NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 2,977.64

IGLESIA PARK

4/13-5/12/15 IGLESIA PARK ELECTRICITYSO CAL EDISON 82.85

4/9-5/11/15 IP WATER SRV MTR#1850EL TORO WATER DISTRICT 188.01

4/9-5/11/15 IP WATER SRV MTR#3499EL TORO WATER DISTRICT 441.56

4/9-5/11/15 IP WATER SRV MTR#4114EL TORO WATER DISTRICT 387.96

IGLESIA PARK TOTAL: 1,100.38

IGLESIA BUILDING

4/13-5/12/15 IGLESIA BUILDING ELECTRICITYSO CAL EDISON 750.23

IGLESIA BUILDING TOTAL: 750.23

BUILDING

BLDG- WINDOW ENVELOPESDOCUMEDIA GROUP 188.22

APR'15 CAA BUILDING SVCSCHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC 35,416.10

BUILDING TOTAL: 35,604.32

CODE ENFORCEMENT

APR'15 CAA CODE ENFORCEMENTCHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC 10,715.20

CODE ENFORCEMENT TOTAL: 10,715.20

ENGINEERING (GENERAL)

APR'15 CAA WQ TESTINGCHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC 1,149.90

APR'15 CAA NPDES COSTSCHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC 31,205.70

APR'15 CAA SOLID WASTECHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC 2,952.00

APR'15 CAA PW ENGINEERINGCHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC 10,582.40

ENGINEERING (GENERAL) TOTAL: 45,890.00

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

APR'15 CAA TRAFFIC ENGINEERINGCHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC 1,207.70

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING TOTAL: 1,207.70

STREET MAINTENANCE

APR'15 CAA ST MAINTENANCECHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC 18,025.60

STREET MAINTENANCE TOTAL: 18,025.60

LAW ENFORCEMENT-OTHER

DF-WOMEN'S LEADERSHIP-TRAVEL EXPDENISE FRENCH 315.45

LAW ENFORCEMENT-OTHER TOTAL: 315.45

GENERAL FUND TOTAL: 117,392.05

203 - GAS TAX
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

APR'15 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MONITORINGHARTZOG & CRABILL INC 3,056.94

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING TOTAL: 3,056.94

STREET MAINTENANCE

MAY'15 STREET SWEEPINGR F DICKSON CO INC 6,239.46

STREET MAINTENANCE TOTAL: 6,239.46

GAS TAX TOTAL: 9,296.40

Agenda Item 2-5



Description (Item)Vendor Name Amount

241 - TECHNOLOGY FUND
APR'15 CAA COMPUTER LEASE CREDITCHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC (550.00)

-550.00

GEN-TECHNOLOGY GRANTS

COUNCIL CHAMBERS- STEREO DUAL SOURCE & SDI CABLEVMI INC 570.24

COUNCIL CHAMBERS- INSTALLATION CHARGESVMI INC 450.00

COUNCIL CHAMBERS-SPARTAN PRO24X DVD TOWER DU…VMI INC 480.60

GEN-TECHNOLOGY GRANTS TOTAL: 1,500.84

TECHNOLOGY FUND TOTAL: 950.84

261 - CITY FAC.-AQUATIC CENTER
GEN-AQUATIC CENTER

AQ CTR- INSTALL 2 NEW BACKWASH BOOSTER PUMP1ST CHOICE POOL SERVICE INC 2,160.00

AQ CTR- INSTALL 2 STENNER CHEMICAL PUMPS1ST CHOICE POOL SERVICE INC 900.00

AQ CTR- INSTALL NEW PUMP SHAFT SEAL & GASKET1ST CHOICE POOL SERVICE INC 150.00

AQ CTR- NEW SPA HEATER INSTALLATION1ST CHOICE POOL SERVICE INC 3,850.00

VISTA PARK- 80 YARDS MULCH PLANTERS INSTALLATIONNIEVES LANDSCAPE INC 2,800.00

CONF & AQ CTR- 90YARDS MULCH PLANTERS INSTALLAT…NIEVES LANDSCAPE INC 3,150.00

AQ CTR- 24VBATTERY PRO POOL LIFTKNORR SYSTEMS INC 260.00

AQ CTR-HP OFFICEJET PRO8615 PRINTERPREMIER AQUATIC SERVICES 134.99

AQ CTR- BARCODE SCANNERPREMIER AQUATIC SERVICES 21.95

AQ CTR- 2 TEE PVC FITTING FURNITURE GRPREMIER AQUATIC SERVICES 20.54

AQ CTR- SAFETY ROPE & FLOATPREMIER AQUATIC SERVICES 128.94

AQ CTR- TOY CHESTPREMIER AQUATIC SERVICES 70.15

AQ CTR- TABLE CLIPS,CUPS,FORKPREMIER AQUATIC SERVICES 388.91

AQ CTR- CHOC BAG & TRASH BAGSPREMIER AQUATIC SERVICES 30.56

AQ CTR- ALUMINUM BELLPREMIER AQUATIC SERVICES 39.34

AQ CTR- LAMINATING PAGESPREMIER AQUATIC SERVICES 43.19

AQ CTR- SIGNICARD CURB SIGN FRAMEPREMIER AQUATIC SERVICES 83.00

GEN-AQUATIC CENTER TOTAL: 14,231.57

CITY FAC.-AQUATIC CENTER  TOTAL: 14,231.57

311 - STREET IMPROVEMENTS
STREETS & HIGHWAYS

APR'15 CAA #093 CIP DESIGN FY14-15 SLURRY SEALCHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC 7,499.80

APR'15 CAA #092 CIP DESIGN ALISO CREEK REHABCHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC 86.40

STREETS & HIGHWAYS TOTAL: 7,586.20

STREET IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL: 7,586.20

332 - STORM WATER
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

APR'15 CAA #091 CIP DESIGN DAIRY FORK WETLANDCHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC 662.40

DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL: 662.40

STORM WATER TOTAL: 662.40

711 - DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND
APR'15 #5027 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MONITORINGHARTZOG & CRABILL INC 324.00

MAY'15 FINANCIAL SUPPORT SERVICESROBERT BARRY 450.00

APR'15 CAA 5003 COXCHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC 89.00

APR'15 CAA 5002 AT&T/SBCCHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC 667.50

APR'15 CAA 5005 SCE - SADDLEBACKCHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC 222.50

APR'15 CAA 2158 VANTIS GRADINGCHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC 1,687.10

APR'15 CAA 2186 WOODFIELD PARK GRADINGCHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC 1,527.90

APR'15 CAA 5004 MNWDCHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC 1,023.50

APR'15 CAA 5027 SHEA PROPERTIES VANTISCHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC 4,879.00

Agenda Item 2-6



Description (Item)Vendor Name Amount

APR'15 CAA 5011 SCE- SANTA ANACHARLES ABBOTT ASSOC INC 44.50

10,915.00

DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND TOTAL: 10,915.00

GRAND TOTAL: 161,034.46

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

101 - GENERAL FUND 117,392.05117,392.05

203 - GAS TAX 9,296.409,296.40

241 - TECHNOLOGY FUND 950.84950.84

261 - CITY FAC.-AQUATIC CENTER 14,231.5714,231.57

311 - STREET IMPROVEMENTS 7,586.207,586.20

332 - STORM WATER 662.40662.40

711 - DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND 10,915.0010,915.00

161,034.46Grand Total: 161,034.46

Agenda Item 2-7



Agenda Item 3-1



Agenda Item 3-2



Agenda Item 3-3



Agenda Item 3-4



Agenda Item 3-5



Agenda Item 3-6



Agenda Item 3-7



Agenda Item 3-8



Agenda Item 3-9



Agenda Item 3-10



Agenda Item 3-11



Agenda Item 3-12



Agenda Item 4-1



Agenda Item 4-2



Agenda Item 4-3



Agenda Item 4-4



Agenda Item 4-5



Agenda Item 4-6



Agenda Item 4-7



Agenda Item 4-8



Agenda Item 4-9



Agenda Item 4-10



Agenda Item 4-11



Agenda Item 4-12



Agenda Item 4-13



Agenda Item 4-14



Agenda Item 4-15



Agenda Item 4-16



Agenda Item 4-17



Agenda Item 4-18



Agenda Item 4-19



Agenda Item 4-20



Agenda Item 4-21



Agenda Item 4-22



Agenda Item 4-23



Agenda Item 4-24



Agenda Item 5-1



Agenda Item 5-2



Agenda Item 5-3



Agenda Item 5-4



Agenda Item 5-5



Agenda Item 5-6



Agenda Item 5-7



Agenda Item 5-8



Agenda Item 5-9



Agenda Item 5-10



Agenda Item 5-11



Agenda Item 5-12



Agenda Item 5-13



Agenda Item 5-14



Agenda Item 5-15



Agenda Item 5-16



Agenda Item 5-17



Agenda Item 5-18



Agenda Item 5-19



Agenda Item 5-20



Agenda Item 5-21



Agenda Item 5-22



Agenda Item 5-23



Agenda Item 5-24



Agenda Item 5-25



Agenda Item 5-26



Agenda Item 5-27



Agenda Item 5-28



Agenda Item 5-29



Agenda Item 5-30



Agenda Item 5-31



Agenda Item 5-32



Agenda Item 5-33



Agenda Item 5-34



Agenda Item 5-35



Agenda Item 5-36



Agenda Item 5-37



Agenda Item 5-38



Agenda Item 5-39



Agenda Item 5-40



Agenda Item 6-1



Agenda Item 6-2



Agenda Item 6-3



Agenda Item 6-4



Agenda Item 6-5



Agenda Item 7-1



Agenda Item 7-2



Agenda Item 7-3



Agenda Item 7-4



Agenda Item 7-5



Agenda Item 7-6



Agenda Item 7-7



Agenda Item 7-8



Agenda Item 7-9



Agenda Item 8-1



Agenda Item 9-1



Agenda Item 9-2



Agenda Item 9-3



Agenda Item 9-4



Agenda Item 9-5



Agenda Item 9-6



Agenda Item 9-7



Agenda Item 9-8



Agenda Item 9-9



Agenda Item 10-1



Agenda Item 10-2



Agenda Item 10-3



Agenda Item 10-4



Agenda Item 10-5



Agenda Item 10-6



Agenda Item 10-7



Agenda Item 10-8



Agenda Item 10-9



Agenda Item 10-10



Agenda Item 10-11



Agenda Item 10-12



A
genda Item

 10-13



Agenda Item 10-14



Agenda Item 10-15



Agenda Item 10-16



Agenda Item 10-17



Agenda Item 10-18



Agenda Item 10-19



Agenda Item 10-20



Agenda Item 10-21



Agenda Item 10-22



Agenda Item 10-23



Agenda Item 11-1



Agenda Item 11-2



Agenda Item 11-3



Agenda Item 11-4



Agenda Item 11-5


	Agenda
	A. Recognition of Prinicipal Carter
	B. Recognition of Maths Quest Team
	C. AV Foundation Scholarships
	2. Accounts Payable
	3. Appropriations Limit
	4. RSG Agreement Amendment
	5. Agreement for POD Exercise
	6. Salary Schedule Adjustments
	7. Measure M Eligibility
	8. CJPIA Alternate
	9. Appeals Fee Resolution
	10. Master Sign Permit
	11. Hearing Officer Ordinance



